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patblogyiii 1873 and full professor in 1878. From 1878 to 1892 he
asShattuiek professor of pathology, and since 1892 llersey professer

of tbe tieorY arid praetice of physie. In 1908 lic retired and was mnade
arleorituis professor. Dr. Fitz was one of the leading men of Har-

%ard nvrstand a we]l-known practitioner of Boston. Hie con-
grbtdmai ' essays to niedical literature and is especially well known

ûïrou)qghi Iis ts on appendicitis.
Týhe Mleiropolitan Life Assurance Comnpanîy, New York, lias issued

in adâre-sa by Louis 1. Dublin on vital st&tisties. Anyone may have a
#-,lly wiy a.skinig for it. It contains some useful information.

A eopy' of the Institution Quarterly is to hand. It is devoted to
il. public charity work of the State of llinois. It contains much use-
fui mattvr on public health. l>revention is the keynote of most of the

A&n edlitorial in a recent issue of the New York Times states that
.)12, owing to the insufficient number of school medical inspectors,

,nly 2m7,469 of the 825,000 pupils in the city sehools received proper
physieai vxaminatiofl. This year there are 867,000 pupils, and the De-
parntrlt of HealtI li as asked for an increased appropriation to, pro-
vide nore inspectors. It is estimated that over 426,000 of these chl-
dreu Liave defectivc teeth.

p'rof. Charles Richet, of the Faculté de Médicine, Paris, a member
,f theAadmi de Médecine, and director of the Institut Marey, Paris,

t>.1n selete(d as the recipient of the Nobel Prîze in Medicine for
I9.3 This is a recognition of Prof. Richet 's recent work on ana-

An unverified press report from San Francisco on Oct. 25 describes
lh queceful treatment by Dr. George R. Carson of typlioid fever by
tb injection of blood-serum from a convalescent patient. By this

it is said, the course of the disease is shortened and its compli-
,tiua avoided. Dr. Carson 's report was presented at the recent an-
,,A convention of Pacifie Coast Railway Surgeons. Its publication ini
,,ein literature will be awaited witli interest.

The Hernian Knapp Memorial Eyc Hospital lias been opened at
,onr57th and lUth Streets, New York. Tlie hospital was founded by

1)r Ilerman ffuapp ini 1869, and was located at 44 and 46 Est 12th
iiret Durixig these years 420,000 cases have been treated.

The Amnerican National Red Cross announcee the receipt of gifts
of ooo cach from Mr. Jacob H. Schiff and Mr. James A. Scryxnser,
an o $,00 from Mms WhÎtelaw Reid. The gift from Mr. Seryniser
jatOb added to thc fund for the purehase of land in Washington on
whhthe Government is to erect a building for tlie Red Cross as a


